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February 14, 2008

VIA U.S. MAIL

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Cierk of the Board, Environmental Appeals Board (MC-l 1038)
Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20460-000.

RE: 
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rrearment Pranr
Appeal Number: NPDES 07-14 & NPDES 07-15

Dear Ms. Dun:

fe understand that the Appellants in the above-captioned matter will be filing a request with
the Board for an additional extension of time for the Permittee and the Region to file responses to
the petitions for review. We understand further that all parties agree with this request, in that the
parties are in the process of finalizing a complex settlement tlat will result in the dismissal of these
appeals.

Although EPA is not the moving party, and stands ready to submit its response pursuant
to the current extension, we do not oppose the proposed additional extension.

very truly yours,
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Thomas M. Hagler
Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 9 (RC-2)
75 Hawthome Street
San Francisco, California 94105

cc: See Attached



cc:

Dennis J. Whittlesey
Margaret A. Coughlin
H. Scott Althouse
Dickinson Wright, PLLC
1901 L Street N.W., Suite 800
Washington, D.C.20036

Michelle Hickey
Holland & Knight
633 W. 5* Street, 21"'Floor
Los Angeles, California 90071

Steven M. Woodside
Bruce Goldstein
Jeffrey M. Brax
County Counsel
County of Sonoma
575 Administration Drive, Room 105
Santa Rcsa, Califomia 95403,2815


